HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 03, 2004
5:32 PM

TAPE HFC 04 - 42, Side A
TAPE HFC 04 - 42, Side B
TAPE HFC 04 - 43, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Harris called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 5:32 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative John Harris, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Vice-Chair
Representative M ke Chenaul t
Representative Eric Croft

Representati ve Hugh Fate
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative M ke Hawker

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Bill Stoltze

VEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Representati ve Shar on G ssna; Representati ve Et han
Berkowi tz; Joseph Pichler, Counci | Menber , Governor’s
Council on Disabilities & Special Education, Anchorage;

Gaendol yn Lee, Mary Dyer, AWRC, Anchorage; Carl Evertshusch,
Mar garet Lowe, Forner Conm ssioner, Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services, Anchorage; Cyd Bartee, Anchorage; Kathleen
Fitzgeral d, Anchorage, Donna Jordan, Matsu; Jason Snmart,
Anchor age.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Mary Dyer, Executive Director, Al aska Resource Center,
Anchor age; Franci ne Harbour; Chel sea McDonal d, Anchorage; H.
Lee, National Alliance for the Mentally IIl, Anchorage; Mary
Bel |, Anchorage; Tim Steele, Anchorage School Board Menber,
Anchorage; Bob Satin, Board Menber, Al aska Communi cati ons,
Public Radi o KSKA; Lisa R eger, Vice President Al aska Legal
Servi ces, Anchorage; Janet MCabe, Partners for Progress;
M ke Couturier, representing self, Sergeant, Anchorage
Police Departnent; Brian Saylor, Alaska Public Health
Associ ation, Anchorage; Lorne Snette, Al aska Chapter of

House Fi nance Committee 1 03/03/04 5:32 PM



Nat i onal Association of
Anchorage; Geg WIson, Al aska GCeological Society; Trevor
Ful ton, Student, University of Al aska Anchorage; Justin

Durling, Student,

the Mentally [IIl; Patti Hong,

University of Al aska Anchorage.

#hb375

GENERAL SUBJECT (. S)

The follow ng overview was taken in |l og note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance

Comm ttee through the 23rd Legislative Session, contact 465-
After the 23rd Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

2156.

PUBLI C TESTI MONY RELATING TO HB 375 and HB 377
ANCHORAGE TELECONFERENCE

LOG | SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
TAPE HFC 04 - 42
SIDE A

000 |[Co-Chair WIIlians Convened the House Finance Committee at

0222 | MARY DYER, EXECUTI VE | Expressed concern over cuts in sexual
DI RECTOR, ALASKA assaul t, al cohol treatnent prograns
RESOURCE CENTER
ANCHORACE

0346 | FRANCI NE HARBOUR, Voi ced opposition to further cuts to
ANCHORACE disabilities and Governor’'s Mental Health

budget .

0635 | Co-Chair Harris Responded to Ms. Harbour that there is no
need to be afraid to talk to the
| egislators on the commttee.

0756 | CHELSEA MCDONALD, Spoke in support of Denali Kid Care

ANCHORAGE

1006 | H LEE, NATI ONAL Voi ced opposition to further cuts to
ALLI ANCE FOR THE disabilities and Governor’'s Mental Health
ENTALLY I LL, budget, and to Medicaid cuts.

ANCHORAGE

1305 | MARY BELL, ANCHORACE | Voiced opposition to further <cuts to
di sabilities.

1441 | TI M STEELE, Spoke in support of additional funding
ANCHORAGE SCHOCL for educat i on. Ur ged | ong-term
BOARD MEMBER, sustai nable funding and discussion of
ANCHORAGE adequat e fundi ng. Increase formula to

PERS and TRS.

1743 | Co-Chair Harris Asked if Miunicipality is maxed out, could
city contribute nore

1806 | M. Steele As funding from state has been reduced,

| ocal share has risen. WII| be over the
maxi mnum cap within federal guidelines in
FY 05-FY 06-budget cycle. Co- Chai r
Harris asked could city contribute nore

House Fi nance Committee

2 03/03/04 5:32 PM




if assenbly chooses. M. Steele said
woul d take |onger to change process than
FY 06. In response to a question by Co-
Chair Harris, M. Steele said the reason
is state contribution is declining; stil
not at the 23%l evel.

2049 | Co-Chair Harris During his six years 1in |legislature,
state has not lowered its funding for
educat i on. M. Steele, replied |Ievel
funding for education is no |onger
adequat e.

2209 | BOB SATI N, BQARD Testified in support of full funding for

VEMBER, ALASKA publ i ¢ broadcasti ng.
COVMUNI CATI ONS,
PUBLI C RADI O KSKA

2436 | Representative Joul e | Asked how nuch is raised locally to fund
the station. M. Satin replied rely on
smal | percentage state funding in |arger
cities, but smaller stations rely nore
heavily on |isteners.

2552 | LI SA RIEGER, VI CE Spoke in support restored funding for

PRSI DENT ALASKA Al aska Legal Services.
LEGAL SERVI CES,
ANCHORAGE
2713 | Janet M:Cabe, Spoke in support of Ofice of Public
Partners for Advocacy new position on Wellness Court,
Pr ogr ess and addi ng $66 thousand to OPA.
3025 | Representative Expressed that he is thinking about the
Hawker i Ssue.
3054 | Representative Asked clarification of the position
Chenaul t request. Ms. Mccabe explained that in
arrests outside Anchorage city limts,
the court has arranged for change of
venue so DU offenders are treated in
t herapeutic court.
3239 | M ke Couturier, Voi ced opposition to further cuts to
representing self, mental health budget. Provi de services
Ser geant at to nmentally ill before decline into
Anchor age Police crisis si tuation. Communi ty based
Dept . servi ces need funding.
3557 | Representative Expl ained that have cut $6 mllion off
Hawker ori gi nal budget cuts, and added
di scretionary fundi ng for crisis
situations at |local |Ievel. Request ed
that the speaker let himknowif it’s not
wor ki ng.

3728 | M. Couturier Rural areas are raising funds, and need
tine to set up infrastructure

3759 |[Brian Saylor, Alaska |Expressed support for restoration of

Public Health
Associ ati on,
Anchor age

funding for social workers. Ur ged
anendnent to increase the state revenues
with incone tax.

House Fi nance Committee

3 03/03/04 5:32 PM




4146 | Co-Chair Harris

Replied nenbers of the commttee and
House Ways and Means have addressed the
revenue issue, which 1is forenpst in
i nportance.

4347 | Lorne Snette, Al aska
Chapter of Nationa
Associ ati on of the
Mentally |1

Voi ced opposition to further cuts to
mental health budget. Described need for
critical nedical care.

TAPE HFC 04 - 42, Side B

4519 [ Patti Hong,
Anchor age

Voi ced support for the public health
nur si ng program

4253 | Greg W son, Al aska
Geol ogi cal Soci ety

Testified in support of the Division of
Geol ogi cal Devel opnent and Sur vey
conponent and stressed the inportance
toward | ong-termresource devel opnent.

3919 | Representative
Fost er

9 percent increase over |ast year.

3906 | M. WIson

Clarified that geol ogical devel opnent is
bei ng reduced.

3733 | Co-Chair Harris

Responded to a questioned regarding the
possibility of an informal forum to
di scuss issues regarding nental health
services. He noted that there would be
little tinme to develop a forum but
recommended that individual nenbers be
cont act ed.

3436 | Representative

Not ed t hat Medi cai d spendi ng was

Hawker i ncreased by $20 mllion.
3326 | Representative bserved that funding for the Departnent
Fost er of Health and Soci al Services has

i ncreased over the years.

3247 | Representative
Hawker

bserved that Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services spending was over $100
mllion nore than in FYO03.

3208 | JOSEPH PI CHLER
COUNCI L MEMBER
GOVERNOR' S COUNCI L
ON DI SABI LI TI ES &
SPECI AL EDUCATI ON,

Voi ced opposition to further cuts to
mental health budget. He observed that
there were 300 people in Juneau to
testify regarding the Key Canpaign in
support of mental health services.

ANCHORAGE
2811 | GAENDOLYN LEE, Voi ced opposition to further cuts to
ANCHORAGE mental health budget and support for

persons with disabilities. She enphasized
that conmmunity based services saves the
state noney in the long run. Expressed
concern with reducti ons to seni or
services. Voiced opposition to the cuts
in Medicaid Services. Called for an
action plan to solve the fiscal crisis.

2442 | Representative
Hawker

Acknow edged t he Key Canpai gn’ s
conmmitment to solving the state’'s fisca
crisis.

House Fi nance Committee

4 03/03/04 5:32 PM




2302 | M. Lee

Poi nted out t hat institutionalization
costs far nore.

2252 | Representative
Stoltze

Stressed that the intent is not to return
to institutionalization.

2236 | Representative Croft

Poi nted out that the Departnment of Health
and Social Services’ budget has been
reduced by $30 nmillion in general fund,
10 in federal funds, and $20 in other
funds. 7.8 actual reductions.

2032 | Representative
Hawker

Argued that Departnent of Health and
Soci al Servi ces spendi ng has been
increasing in the state.

2029 | CARL EVERTSHUSCH,
KEY COALI TI ON,
ANCHORAGE

Voi ced opposition to further cuts to the
mental heal th budget and cuts in Medicaid
services. Noted support for additional
revenue measures.

1741 | Co-Chair Harris

bserved that the revenue issue s
strongly debated and expressed his hope
for a solution.

1648 | MARGARET LOWE
ANCHORACGE

Poi nt ed out t hat t here have been
I nprovenent s in speci al educati on
services in schools and stressed their
success. Noted support for additional
revenue neasures and stated that she is
willing to give up her permanent fund
di vidend. Stressed that services need to
be organi zed and supported by the state.

1240 | CYD BARTEE
ANCHORACGE

Voi ced opposition to further cuts to the
nmental health budget. She observed that
her son woul d have to be
institutionalized w t hout state
assi st ance. bserved that her child
receives wap around services and noted
support for additional revenue neasures
and her wllingness to give up her
per manent fund di vi dend.

821 Ms. Bartee

In response to comrents by Vice-Chair
Meyer, noted that autistic children can
greatly inproved. She explained that wap
around services coordinate her son’s
servi ces.

559 | KATHLEEN FI TZGERALD
ANCHORAGE

Not ed that her daughter, who is autistic,
has inproved through state supported
wai vers. Noted support for additional
revenue nmeasur es and a | ong-term
sol ution.

TAPE HFC 04 - 43, Side A

132 | BARBARA JORDON
MATSU

Voi ced opposition to further cuts to the
mental health budget. She stressed that
her special needs children benefited from
i nvol venent in the Infant Lear ni ng
Program and waivers. Noted support for

House Fi nance Committee

5 03/03/04 5:32 PM




addi ti onal revenue neasures. Stressed
that early intervention works and that
for every one dollar spent, four are

saved.
1246 | JASON SMVART, Voi ced opposition to further cuts to the
ANCHORAGE mental health budget and support for
wai ver servi ces. Not ed support for
addi ti onal revenue neasures.
1932 | TREVOR FULTON, Spoke in support of additional funding
ANCHORAGE for the University. He noted recent
i nprovenents to the University. He

stressed the need to put funding for the
University in the operating budget as
opposed to the capital budget.

2613 | Co-Chair Harris Stressed support for the University, but
enphasized that all the needs of the
state need to be bal anced.

2756 | JUSTI N DURLI NG, Voiced support for funding for the

ANCHORAGE University and observed that tuition
rates have increased.
ADJ OURNVENT The neeting was adjourned at 8:16 PM
#

House Fi nance Committee 6 03/03/04 5:32 PM



